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Dear Mr. Anderson:- PMKreutzer

In the past, Wisconsin's Environmental Decade has been on distribution for'

all correspondence between the Nuclear Regulatory Connission (NRC) and
Wisconsin Electric Power Company (licensee for the Point Beach Nuclear flant
Units 1 and 2). This practice was enacted as a courtesy to your organization
because of your intense . interest in steam generator problems occurring at the
Point Beach Nuclear. Plant, especially with Unit No. 1. Your organization has

.p ra ticipated in several licensing action reviews as Intervenor, including two
recent hearings, one involving steam generator tube sleeving at Point Beach-
Unit 2.and more recently, steam generator replacement at Point Beach Unit 1.--

However,-all steam generator licensing actions at Point Beach are complete and
we are discontinuing our practice of including your organization on distribution
for correspondence between the.NRC and Wisconsin Electric Power Company.

Copies of all correspondence related to the Point Beach Nuclear Plant are
available at the local public document room, the Joseph P. Mann Public.
Library located at.1516 Sixteenth Street, Two Rivers, Wisconsin. Copies are
also routinely provided to the State offices in Madison, Wisconsin.

If you have any questions, please call me at (301) 492-_4709.

Sincerely,

&p /7. um
Timothy G. 'Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
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